Correa, Carlos

From: Pino, Jorge

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 2:14 PM
To: Correa, Carlos

Cc: Garcia, Dayron

Subject: FW: ME16087190 - 90 Sevilla Ave
Attachments: 90 sevilla ave 1.jpg; 90 sevilla ave 2.jpg

Please see below...
This permit (ME16087190) was never issued.

Please cite and thank you,

Jorge Pino

Mobile Permit Service

City of Coral Gables

405 Biltmore Way 3™ Floor
Coral Gables, FL 33134
305 460 5272
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From: Arnau, Ricardo

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 2:12 PM
To: Pino, Jorge

Subject: ME16087190 - 90 Sevilla Ave

Jorge.

| went to the above location, noticed the unit was installed in the back of the property, the permit is not approved.
Please see pictures attached.

Regards

Ricardo Arnau, PE
Chief Mechanical Officer
City of Coral Gables

405 Biltmore Way

Third floor

Coral Gables, FL 33134
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